



GTHBA - UDI
ONE INDUSTRY - ONE VOICE



20 Upjohn Road, Suite 100
North York ON M2B 2V9
Tel: 416.391.3443
Fax: 416.391.2118
info@gthba.ca

March 5, 2007

Region of York
Planning and Economic Development Committee
17250 Yonge Street
PO Box 147
Newmarket, Ontario
L3Y 6Z1

ATTN: Mayor J. Young, Chair

Dear Sir:

**RE: ITEM D8, MARCH 7, 2007 PLANNING AND ECONOMIC
DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE REPORT, SERVICING PROTOCOL:
RELAXING CONDITIONS OF DRAFT PLAN OF SUBDIVISION
APPROVAL**

Our purpose in writing is to request that the development industry be part of the further consultation that staff are undertaking prior to reporting back to committee on the above-noted report. In particular, we would like to discuss the growth management strategy and the review of liability and risk that is inherent in the report. This will impact future sewer and water infrastructure allocation.

York Region has consulted with the industry to both formulate and amend the servicing protocol. We look forward to further discussions to finalize this latest amendment.

Yours very truly,
PER:

Fraser L. Nelson
Chair, GTHBA-UDI York Chapter

FLN:djw
FN/MISC/GTHBA-UDIWORK SERVICING